
 

December 17, 2024 
AVO 37449.004 
 
Ms. Ramie Hammonds 
Development Services Director/Building Official  
City of Sanger 
201 Bolivar Street 
P.O. Box 1729 
Sanger, Texas 76266 
 
Re:   Oasis at Sanger Addition Final Plat and Civil Plans -Review #3 
 
Dear Ms. Hammonds, 
 

Halff Associates, Inc. was requested by the City of Sanger to review the Final Plat and Civil Plans 
for the Oasis at Sanger. The first submittal was prepared by Middleton and Associates, LLC and was 
dated September 13, 2024. This submittal was received December 04, 2024. 

Please address comments on attached markups and provide annotated responses on markups.  Please 
note, not all comments are written on letter since some comments are easier to show and explain on 
the markups. Please annotate markup with responses. 

 

Drainage Calculation Comments 

1. Please revise overland flow Roughness Coefficient to 0.24 since site appears to be covered 
with dense grasses for Time of Concentration calculations. (iSWM Hydrology Table 1.10) 

2. Please update intensities per Appendix A for 15-minute time of concentration for both 10 
year and 100-year storm events as 6.6 and 9.6 respectively. 

3. Hydraulic Calculation table in Sheet CALC1 shows some velocities in storm drain pipe to be 
less than 2.5 fps. Please revise to meet the required minimum velocity of 2.5 fps. 
(10.106(d)(6)) 

4. The tailwater conditions for outfall pipes appear to be very different from the LOMR. See 
screen shot below. Please revise or clarify. 

 



Ms. Ramie Hammonds 
December 17, 2024 
Page 2 of 2 
 

5. It appears that the last section of ditch doesn’t meet the 1’ freeboard requirements. See the 
markups. Please revise or clarify. 

Irrigation Plan 

1. The storm layout does not appear to match civil plans. Verify and revise irrigation plans 
accordingly.  

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call me at 
(817) 764-7498. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Samson Lotigo, PE 
HALFF  
Firm No. 0312  
Attachments: Plans markups 
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Please check north arrow direction
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According to the latest LOMR, the 100-yr WSE here shall be around 648.2'. See attached the screen shot.
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Please label contours on existing terrain
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Please revise Roughness Coefficient to 0.24 since site appears to be covered with dense grasses
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Please update intensities per Appendix A for 15 minute time of concentration for both 10 year and 100 year storm events as 6.6 and 9.6 respectively
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Minimum velocities in conduit shall be 2.5 fps. (10.106(d)(6) Pipe Design Standards.
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This section is larger, indicating pipe size change. However, hydraulic calculation table on Sheet CALC1 shows no pipe size change in St Line2. Please clarify.
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It appears that this section of ditch doesn't meet the required 1' freeboard. Please verify/revise.
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Storm layout does not match Civil plans. Please revise and verify
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